
 

    

 

Licensing Panel AGENDA 
 
 

DATE: 

 

Wednesday 20 November 2013 

 

TIME: 

 

10.30 am * 

 

VENUE: 

 

Committee Room 3, 

Harrow Civic Centre 

 
 
* THERE WILL BE A BRIEFING FOR MEMBERS AT 10.00 IN COMMITTEE ROOM 3. 

 
 

 

 MEMBERSHIP      (Quorum 3) 

   

  Chairman: 

 

(To be appointed) 

 

  Councillors: 

 
Councillor Mano 
Dharmarajah 
 

 Councillor Manji Kara 
 

Councillor Kairul Kareema 
Marikar  
  

 
 

Reserve Members: 

 

Note:  There are no Reserve Members currently appointed to this Panel. 

 
 

    

    

    

Contact:  Maria Farrell, Democratic & Electoral Services Officer 

Tel:  020 8424 1367    E-mail:  maria.farrell@harrow.gov.uk 
 



 

Licensing Panel - 20 November 2013 

 AGENDA - PART I   
 

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN    
 
 To appoint a Chairman for the purposes of this meeting. 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary or non pecuniary interests, arising 

from business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Panel; 
(b) all other Members present. 
 

3. MINUTES    
 
  

[Note:  Licensing Panel minutes are:-  
 
(1) approved following each meeting by the Members serving on that particular 

occasion and signed as a correct record by the Chairman for that meeting; 
(2) not submitted to the next panel meeting for approval. 
 
Reasons: The Licensing Panel is constituted from a pooled membership. 
Consequently, a subsequent Panel meeting is likely to comprise a different 
Chairman and Members who took no part in the previous meeting’s proceedings. 
The process referred to at (1) above provides appropriate approval scrutiny]. 
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS, PETITIONS AND DEPUTATIONS    
 
 To receive any questions, petitions or deputations (if any), under the provisions of 

Committee Procedure Rules 17, 15 and 16 (Part 4B) of the Constitution 
respectively.  
 
[Note: These items are qualified by the requirements of the licensing legislation and 
will not be applicable to applications on the current agenda.] 
 

5. LICENSING PROCEDURES   (Pages 1 - 2) 
 
 Procedure to be followed at an oral hearing. 

 
6. APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF THE PREMISES LICENCE HELD IN 

RESPECT OF "JAMESON'S BAR", 34 SOUTH PARADE, MOLLISON WAY, 
EDGWARE, MIDDLESEX, HA8 5QL   (Pages 3 - 50) 

 
 Report of the Corporate Director of Environment and Enterprise. 

 
7. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 Which cannot otherwise be dealt with. 

 
 AGENDA - PART II - NIL   

 
 



Licensing  Panel – Licensing Act 2003 
 

Procedure R - Oral Hearing in Public 
 

This document provides a summary of the Panel's procedure for the conduct of this oral hearing 
in public. This procedure is followed during a REVIEW procedure. 
 
 
1. Introduction by chair of:   -Members 

-Officers and Officers of Responsible Authorities 
-Applicants and Objectors 
-the procedure for the hearing. 

 
2. Presentation of the report by Officers of the Relevant Authority. 
 
3. Introduction by the objector of their statement.  Additional material may be submitted with 

the agreement of the Panel and the other party, subject to advice by the Council's legal 
advisor at the time. 

 
4. Questioning of the objector by:   the applicant 

the Panel 
 
5. Presentation by the applicant, or their representative of their statements. Additional 

material may be submitted with the agreement of the Panel and the other party, subject to 
advice by the Council's legal advisor at the time. 

 
6. Questioning of applicant by: the objector 

the Panel 
 
7. Concluding statement by the applicant. 
 
8. Concluding statement(s) by objector. 
 
9. The Panel together with their legal advisor and committee clerk withdraw to consider of the 

application.  Should the Panel wish to clarify any point with any particular party, all sides 
are recalled for the questions to be asked. 

 
10. The hearing is reconvened for the Panel to announce their decision.  Should the application 

be refused or conditions be placed on the licence the Panel must give reasons for this 
action. 

 
 

NOTES 
 
 
WITNESSES: Either side may call witnesses to support their case.  Witnesses should have 

submitted written statements before the hearing which they present and on which they may 
bequestioned.  Witnesses introduced at short notice may speak with the agreement of the Panel 
and the other party, subject to advice by the Council's legal advisor at the time. 
 

 

ADJOURNMENT: The Panel may at any time adjourn to a later date for the further consideration 
of an application.  The date and time should be agreed with all parties as far as possible. 
 
 

Agenda Item 5
Pages 1 to 2

1



2

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 

REPORT FOR: 

 

LICENSING PANEL 

Date of Meeting: 

 

29 October 2013 

Subject: 

 

Application for a Review of the 
Premises Licence held in respect of 
“Jameson’s Bar”, 34 South Parade, 
Mollison Way, Edgware, Middlesex, 
HA8 5QL 

Responsible Officer: 

 

Caroline Bruce – Corporate Director – 
Environment and Enterprise  

Exempt: No 

 

Enclosures: 

 

Premises Licence 
Review Application  
Premises Plan 
Representations 
Location Map 
 

 
 

Section 1 – Summary 
 
An application has been made by the Environmental Health Authority, to 
review the premises licence for “Jameson’s Bar”, 34 South Parade, Mollison 
Way, Edgware, Middlesex, HA8 5QL, based on one of the licensing objectives 
- the prevention of public nuisance. 

Agenda Item 6
Pages 3 to 50

3



 
 

C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\3\8\7\AI00084783\$zf3yf5z5.doc 

Representations received 
 
Representations from Responsible Authorities 

 
Representations from interested parties 
 
From Relevant Representations details 

Interested Parties No representations received 

 
 

Section 2 – Report 

 
2.1 Brief History 
 
2.1.1. There is a premises licence in force at ‘Jameson’s Bar”, a public house 

trading at 34 South Parade, Mollison Way, Edgware, Middlesex, HA8 5QL. A 
copy of the premises licence is attached to this report providing details of the 
licensable activities authorised, the opening times and the conditions 
attached to the licence. 

 
2.1.2 On 31 August 2013, enforcement notices under the Environmental Protection 

Act 1990 were served on the occupier and the owner due to Officers from the 
Environmental Health Department witnessing a Statutory Nuisance on 31 
August 2013. 

 
2.1.3  The current licensable activities and hours under the premises licence are: 

 

Live music (e), Recorded music (f), performance of dances (g), 
Performance similar to (e), (f), (g), Provision of facilities of music (i), 
Provision of facilities dance (j), Provision of facilities similar to (i), 
(j)  
 

Monday – Thursday   10:00 – 00:00 

From Relevant Representations details 
 

The Planning Authority  No representations received 
Health & Safety  No representations received 

Environmental Health Authority 
(Pollution and environmental 
enforcement)  

Review Application Received 

Trading Standards  No representations received 
The Area Child Protection Service No representations received 
LFEPA  No representations received 

Metropolitan Police No representations received 

Licensing Authority Representation received 

Primary Care Trust No representations received 

4



 

Friday - Saturday   10:00 – 01:00 (the following morning) 
Sunday     12:00 – 00:30 (the following morning) 
 
Late night refreshment 
 
Monday – Thursday   23:00 – 00:00 
Friday – Saturday   23:00 – 01:00 (the following morning) 
Sunday     23:00 – 00:30 (the following morning) 
 
Sale of retail alcohol 
 
Monday – Thursday    10:00 – 00:00 
Friday – Saturday   10:00 – 01:00 (the following morning) 
Sunday     12:00 – 00:30 (the following morning) 
 

 
With respect to the hours open to the public, there are no times listed on the 
licence as this was originally a ‘grandfather rights’ conversion application. 
 

2.1.4 On 11 September 2013 a review application was submitted by the 
Environmental Health Department at Harrow Council, as the relevant 
Environmental Health Authority.  This review application relates to one of the 
licensing objectives - the prevention of public nuisance 

 
2.1.5 The premises is situated on South Parade, Mollison Way which comprises of 

a parade of commercial premises with residential properties above the 
businesses. A location map is attached to this report. 
 
 

2.2  Representations 
 

The Environmental Health Authority has submitted an application 
to review the premises licence. A copy of this application is 
attached to this report. A further responsible authority, namely 
the Licensing Authority, has submitted a representation 
supporting the application for review and a copy of this 
representation is also attached to this report.  

 
 

2.3  Consultation 
 

The review application was advertised at the council offices and 
on the premises in accordance with the requirements under the 
Licensing Act 2003.  

 
 
2.4  Licensing Guidance Implications  

 
The Home Office has issued Guidance pursuant to section 182 
of the Licensing Act 2003 and paragraphs 11.1 – 11.30 of the 
Guidance covers reviews of (premises) licences.  

 
 

5



 

2.5 Legal Implications  
 

2.5.1 The Licensing Panel is required to hold a hearing to consider the 
review application and any relevant representations. The hearing 
must be held in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 
(Hearings) Regulations 2005. 

 
2.5.2 Having considered the application and all relevant 

representations from all parties, the Panel has to determine the 
application for the review of the premises licence.  The Panel is 
required to take such of the steps listed below at 2.5.3 (if any), 
as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives.  

 
2.5.3  Where it considers it appropriate for the promotion of the 

licensing objectives to take a step(s), the options available to the 
Panel are: 

 

 1.  To modify the conditions of the Licence; 

 2.  To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence; 

 3.  To remove the designated premises supervisor;  

 4. To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; 

 5.  To revoke the licence. 

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified 
if any of them is altered or omitted or any new condition added. 

 

2.5.4 If the panel takes a step mentioned in 1 or 2 of paragraph 2.5.3 above, 
it may provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for 
only such period (not exceeding three months) as it may specify. 

 

2.5.5 Any modified conditions should be practical and enforceable. 

 
2.5.6 The licensing authority may at any time reject any ground for 

review specified in an application for review if it is satisfied that 
either: (a) the ground is not relevant to one or more of the four 
licensing objectives; or (b) the application is made other than 
by a responsible authority and the ground is frivolous, 
vexatious, or a repetition. 

 
2.5.7 If any grounds of review are rejected on the basis set out in 

2.5.6, the application for review is taken to be rejected to that 
extent. 

 
2.5.8 In addition to determining the application in accordance with 

the legislation, Members must have regard to – 
 

• The common law rules of natural justice. 

• The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998. 

6



 

• The considerations in section 17 of the Crime and 
Disorder Act 1998. 

 
2.5.9 By section 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998, the Panel is 

required to act in a way that is compatible with rights under the 
European Convention for the Protection of Human Rights.  The 
following provisions of the European Convention seem 
relevant: Article 6 (right to a fair trial) Article 14 (prohibition of 
discrimination) and Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of 
property). 

 
2.5.10 In relation to section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998, 

this states: 
 

‘without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, 
it shall be the duty of each authority to which this 
section applies to exercise its various functions with 
due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those 
functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably 
can to prevent, crime and disorder in its area.’ 
 

 
2.6  Community safety 

 
Refer to the Licensing objectives, and Section 17 Crime and Disorder 
Act 1998 as noted above. The Borough Commander on behalf of the 
Metropolitan Police has not submitted a representation. 

 

 

2.7 Financial Implications 
 

No financial implications 

 

2.8   Risk Management Implications 
 

If any party is aggrieved with the decision on one of the grounds set out 
in Schedule 5 to the Licensing Act 2003, they can appeal to a 
Magistrates’ Court. The Appeal period is 21 days from notification of 
the decision. 

 
 

Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance 
 

 
 

   
on behalf of the 

Name: Jessie Man x  Chief Financial Officer 
  
Date: 10 October 2013 

   

7



 

 
 

   
on behalf of the 

Name: Paresh Mehta x  Monitoring Officer 
 
Date: 15 October 2013 

   
 

 

Section 4 - Contact Details and Background 

Papers 
 
 

Contact:  Peter Coates, Enforcement Officer, Licensing Services, 
Ext: 2498  
 

Background Papers 
 
Premises Licence 
Review Application  
Premises Plan 
Representations 
Location Map 
 

8



9



10



11



 4 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 
 
THIS LICENCE IS GRANTED SUBJECT TO THE RULES OF THE COUNCIL ANNEXED 
HERETO I.E. THE “RULES OF MANAGEMENT FOR PLACES OF PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
R1” AND TO THE FOLLOWING SPECIFIC CONDITIONS 
 

1) THE MAXIMUM NUMBER OF PATRONS ACCOMMODATED AT ANY ONE TIME 
SHOULD NOT EXCEED 100 

2) ALL DOORS AND WINDOWS ON THE PREMISES ARE TOP BE KEPT CLOSED 
EXCEPT FOR ENTRY AND EXIT WHENEVER THE ENTERTAINMENT LICENCE IS IN 
OPERATION. 

3) REGISTERED DOOR AND/OR SECURITY STAFF TO BE EMPLOYED AT THE 
PREMISES WHEN THE ENTERTAINMENT LICENCE IS IN OPERATION. 

4) NO NOISE EMANATING FROM THE PREMISES IS TO BE AUDIBLE AT A DISTANCE 
OF 1 METER TO THE FAÇADE OF THE NEAREST RESIDENTIAL DWELLING. 

5) WINDOW LOCKS TO BE FITTED TO ALL OPENABLE WINDOWS IN THE FIRST 
FLOOR FUNCTION ROOM. 

6) CCTV IS PROVIDED IN THE PREMISES AND IS CONFIRMED AS BEING AND WILL 
CONTINUE TO BE A COLOUR SYSTEM, IN GOOD WORKING ORDER AND THAT A 31 
DAY SYSTEM IS USED AND ADHERED TO. 

7) ALL ENTRY/EXIT ROUTES MUST BE MONITORED BY CCTV CAMERAS 
8) ANALOGUE CCTV SYSTEM MUST RECORD IN SVHS QUALITY; DIGITAL CCTV MUST 

HAVE THE FACILITY TO DOWNLOAD IMAGES TO A CD. 
9) THE RECORDING EQUIPMENT MUST BE KEPT IN A SECURE CABINET OR OFFICE. 
10) DOOR SUPERVISORS ARE IN POSSESSION OF A “MAGIC WAND” OR SIMILAR 

METAL DETECTING DEVICE. 
11) THE NUMBER OF DOOR SUPERVISORS WILL MIRROR THE CAPACITY ON A RATIO 

OF 1 DOOR SUPERVISOR TO 50 CUSTOMERS. 
12) ONE OF THE DOOR SUPERVISORS IS FEMALE TO FACILITATE SEARCHING OF 

FEMALE CUSTOMERS. 
13) NO ENTRY OR RE-ENTRY TO THE PREMISES BY CUSTOMERS EVERY NIGHT 

AFTER 11.00PM. 
14) THE VARIATION OF HOURS NOT TO COME INTO FORCE UNTIL THE WORKS ARE 

COMPLETED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE CHIEF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH 
OFFICER. 

15) THE DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR OR REPRESENTATIVE OF THE 
PREMISES LICENCE HOLDER SHALL ATTEND ALL PUBWATCH MEETINGS, 
PROVIDED SUCH A SCHEME IS IN OPERATION IN THE AREA. 

16) AN INTRUDER ALARM IS TO BE FITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REASONABLE 
SPECIFICATION OF THE METROPOLITAN POLICE CRIME PREVENTION OFFICER. 

17) THE VOLUME OF LIVE MUSIC SHALL BE GOVERNED BY A NOISE LIMITING DEVICE, TO BE 
SET AT A LEVEL APPROVED BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY. 

18) AWP MACHINES SHALL BE EMPTIED OF CASH AT THE END OF EACH EVENING OR FITTED 
WITH AN APPROPRIATE SECURITY DEVICE.  

 
 
 

Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing 
authority. 
None 
 

Annex 4 –  
Plan Ref: 204-C 
 
DATE OF ORIGINAL ISSUE: 6 AUGUST 2005 
DATE OF RE-ISSUE: 9 JUNE 2008                       
REASON FOR ISSUE: DPS VARIATION 
ISSUE NUMBER: 4  

12



Amendment to review application Jameson’s Bar 

 

Under the heading: Please state the grounds for review 

 

Paragraph 1 line 5. 11:00 should read 23:00 

 

Paragraph 2 line 5. 11:08 should read 23:08 

 

Paragraph 3 line 11. 22:45 should read 23:45 

 

Final paragraph should read: 

 

I am therefore applying for a review of the licence on the grounds that a 

statutory nuisance is emanating from the premises and the licensee and 

management staff do not have any regard of the licensing conditions imposed on 

them. I am therefore requesting that their licensing hours for the sale of alcohol 

and regulated entertainment be reduced to 0000 hours on Friday Saturday and 

Sunday. The premises do not currently have a closure time, therefore I request 

Hours open to the public be implemented from 1100 to 0030 daily.  

 

13



14

This page is intentionally left blank



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



 

23



24

This page is intentionally left blank



Harrow Council, Licensing Section, P O Box 18, Station Road, Harrow. 

 

Representation in support of an Application for Review of a premises 
licence or club premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003  

 
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST  

 
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form  
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your 
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.  
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.  

 
I, Puthrasingam Sivashankar, Licensing Officer make this representation under  
(Insert name of applicant) 
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)  
 
Part 1 – Premises or club premises details  
 
Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or 
description  

 
Jamesons, 34 South Parade, Mollison Way. Edgware. 
 
 
Post town Harrow Post code (if known) HA3 8RF 

  
Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)  
 

JAMES FRANCIS KELLY 

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)  
 

0806-GHLT-4GGJ-YNMH 

 
Part 2 - Applicant details  
I am          Please tick �yes  
 1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)    � 

  
 a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises     � 

  
 b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of    � 

the premises  
  
 c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of    � 

the premises  
d) a body representing persons involved in business     � 

in the vicinity of the premises 

25



 
 
2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below)     X 
 
3) a member of the club to which this application relates     � 

(please complete (A) below)  
 
(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)  
Mr  � Mrs �  Miss �  Ms � Other title  � 

(for example, Rev)  
Surname   First names 

 

Please tick �yes  
I am 18 years old or over        � 

 
Current address  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Post Town   Post Code 

 
Daytime contact telephone number   
Email address  

(optional)  
 
(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT  
 

Name and address  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Telephone number (if any)  
 

E-mail (optional)  
 

 

26



2  
(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT  

Name and address  
 
Puthrasingam Sivashankar, Licensing Officer, Harrow Council,  
PO Box 18, Civic Centre, Station Road, Harrow, HA1 2UT 
 
 
 

Telephone number (if any)  
 

E-mail (optional)  
licensing@harrow.gov.uk 

 
This representation relates to the following licensing objective(s)  

Please tick one or more boxes 
 1) the prevention of crime and disorder     � 

 2) public safety         
 3) the prevention of public nuisance      X 

 4) the protection of children form harm     X  

 
Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note1)  
 

Further to reports from the Out of Hours Noise Service as to noise nuisance from music 
and other alleged breaches of the Premises Licence, I visited the premises on 2nd 
September 2013 around 1255 with Police Licensing Officer Jas Verdi. 
 
As we entered the there were about 10 to 12 persons in the premises and about 4 of 
them were sitting around the bar area with a very young boy, about 11 years old, with 
them.  The bar was attended by Gabriella Surdu. 
 
Met with Eva Okun, who introduced herself as the manager at the premises for the last 5 
years. Ms Okun also confirmed that Mr Kelly, the DPS and Licence holder had just left 
the premises and will be returning later.  Ms Okun tried to call Mr Kelly to return but 
unfortunately he had another appointment. 
 
I explained to her the reasons for our visit and asked her whether the premises are fitted 
with a noise limiting device as per condition 17 of the Premises Licence. Ms Okun 
confirmed that there was never such a device in operation. 
 
As the Noise team has reported that there were no door supervisors present at the time 
of their visit, I asked about whether there were any door supervisors employed at the 
premises.  Ms Okun could not provide any details of the names or their ID numbers at 
that time. Ms Okun further confirmed that there was no female door staff employed at 
the premises. 
 
The same afternoon, I received a call from Mr Kelly, the Licensee and DPS at the 
premises who confirmed that the Manager Ms Okun is the female door supervisor.  I 
asked Mr Kelly to provide the SIA details for Ms Okun, and Mr Kelly is yet to reply to that 
request.  Under the conditions of the Premises Licence it is an offence to employ door 
supervisors who are not registered with the SIA. 
 
 

27



This premises Licence was issued under the Transitional provisions and due to those 
provisions this licence has no “Hours Open to Public” stipulated.  This appears to have 
led to the problem of the premises remain open to customers well after the licensable 
activities causing a public nuisance. 
 
It is also important to note that further to the deregulation of Regulated entertainments, 
any conditions relating to regulated entertainment are only applicable after 11pm.  
However, further to this premises causing a public nuisance and not complying with the 
licence conditions, it is the Authority’s request that the following should be considered by 
the Panel. 
 

1. to provide a terminal hour 30 minutes after all licensable activities. 
2. to impose a condition to state that deregulation does not apply to these premises 

and all conditions relating to regulated entertainment will apply at all times 
regulated entertainments are provided. 

 
 

 

28



 
Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read 
guidance note 2)  
 

Witness statement provided from Police Licensing Officer - attached 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

29



 
Please tick  

yes 
 
Have you made a representation relating to this premises before    � 

 
If yes please state the date of that representation, Day Month Year  

        
 
 
If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state what they 
were and when you made them  
 
 
Not applicable 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

30



 
 

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON 
THE STANDARD SCALE [AMOUNT], UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING 
ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
APPLICATION  
 
Part 5 – Signatures (please read guidance note 3)  

 
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (please read 
guidance note 4)  
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.  
 
Signature: P Sivashankar 
 
Date: 9 October 2013 
 
Capacity: Licensing Officer 
 

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with 
this application (please read guidance note 5)  

 
 
 
 
 
Post town  
 

Post code  

Telephone number (if any)  

 
If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an email address your e mail address 
(optional)  

 

 
Notes for Guidance  

 1. The ground(s) for representation must be based on one of the licensing objectives.  
 2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems, which are 

included in the grounds for representation if available.  
 3. The application form must be signed.  
 4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that 

they have actual authority to do so.  
 5. This is the address, which we shall use to correspond with you about this representation.  

 
Relevant Representations means; 
 

a) are about the likely effect of the grant of the premises licence or club premises certificate on 
the promotion of the licensing objectives, 

b) that the representation were made by an interested party or responsible authority within the 
period prescribed, 28 days from the application was advertised. 

c) in the case of representations made by an interested party (who is not also a responsible 
authority) that they are not, in the opinion of the relevant Licensing Authority, frivolous or 
vexatious. 

 
Further restrictions apply relating to Police Representations on DPS’s and representations on 
provisional statements.  Please check with the Licensing Section.�

31



32

This page is intentionally left blank



33



34



35



36



37



38

This page is intentionally left blank



39



40



41



42

This page is intentionally left blank



43



44



45



46



47



48

This page is intentionally left blank



49



50


	Agenda
	5 Licensing Procedures
	6 Application for a Review of the Premises Licence held in respect of "Jameson's Bar", 34 South Parade, Mollison Way, Edgware, Middlesex, HA8 5QL
	2 JAMESONS PL _4__Redacted
	3 Amendment to review applications
	4 REVIEW APP 11 SEP 2013_Redacted
	5 GIS map
	6 REP LA- Responsible _LIC_ AUTHORITY 9 Oct 2013
	7 NOISE ABATE NOTICES EVIDENCES_Redacted
	8 WITSTATEMENT M KHAN FOR16-17 AUG 2013_Redacted
	9 WITSTATEMENT S DUNNING 17 AUG 2013_Redacted 2
	10 WITSTATEMENT M KHAN FOR 31 AUG 2013_Redacted
	11 WITSTATEMENT S DUNNING 31 AUG 2013_Redacted 2
	12 WITSTATEMENT J VIRDI FOR 2 SEP 2013_Redacted


